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DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY 
HONOLULU, HAWAII 

 

June 15, 2009 
 

ADDENDUM A 
 

TO 

  

RFP: No. PSD 09-HPA-52 
 

Therapeutic Living Program  

for  
Male and Female Parolees on the islands of 

Hawaii and Kauai 
Issued: May 16, 2009 

 
Response to questions resulting from the orientation meeting on May 28, 
2009: 
  
Question No. 1: Page 2-3, E – Is there flexibility in moving the funding around based 

on demand or need of a geographic area? That is, Kona may be able 
to tap into East Hawaii funds if they exceed the $30,000.00. 

 
Response No. 1: Yes. 
 
Question No. 2:  Page 2-9, 17.(b) – TLP cannot provide “Treatment” but are able to 

provide “Supportive Services.” Do you intend to change wording to 
“Service” planning throughout RFP? 

 
Response No. 2: Yes, replace “treatment” with “supportive”. 
 
Question No. 3:  Page 2-13, (4) – “Flushing into a septic or sewer system…” This is 

contra-indicated in today’s practice. Is there intent to remove this 
option? 

 
Response No. 3: Yes, delete “flushing into a septic or sewer system”. 
 
Question No. 4: Page 2-15, (7) (a), (b), (c) – Should “treatment plan” be changed to 

“service plan” and throughout the RFP? 
 
Response No. 4: Yes, change “treatment plan” to “service plan” throughout. 
 
Question No. 5: Page 2-16, (10) (f) – Should “treatment” be omitted and replaced 

with “Supportive” and throughout the RFP?  
 
Response No. 5: Yes, replace “treatment” with “supportive”. 
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The proposal due date is changed: 
 
FROM:  JUNE 15, 2009, 4:30 P.M. 
 
TO:  JUNE 16, 2009, 4:30 P.M. 
 
 
Department of Public Safety 
 
Clayton A. Frank, 
Director 


